
Trustees Anderson, Cowan, Pace, Teich and Wagner were acknowledged.

2. Citizens Communication

Tri-chair Roxanne Evans explained the Citizen communication process.

- x t educator and resident of east Austin; asked why the full modernization of Martin was removed from the latest bond scenario; questioned why schools with higher FCA and ESA scores than Martin, are getting more improvements than Martin; Martin has made substantial academic progress over the last few years; implementing new academic programs, need flexible learning spaces so the new programs can realize their potential; Martin needs support from the district; need equality and equity within the district.

- x t children attend Govalle; appreciates that Govalle has been moved up to Years 1-6 because the school is in very bad condition; Govalle has an award-winning robotics team; two-way dual language Pre-K and K will be piloted next school year; the school serves a lot of high needs students; asked that the district think about establishing a Martin coming off the list since Govalle feeds into Martin.

- x t opposes the segregation of LASA and LBJ; what is the message that the district is sending to minority students; do not continue to fund segregation and discrimination; the group plans to continue to be present and try to stop the removal of LASA from LBJ.

- x t questioned whether the bond recommendations for the Eastside Vertical Team ensures stability and promotes growth; Martin MS is the only feeder into Eastside; the Board needs to invest in Martin in a meaningful way; decisions about Martin impact students on a daily basis; need to think about Martin and Eastside together, what happens to one impacts the other; what is the plan to modernize Martin; what will you do to ensure equity in east Austin; what will you do for the Eastside Vertical Team?

- x t referred to an article from Texas Appleseed are heavily segregated; / ^ • Z } } o the Board took some steps in 2016 to address desegregation, and they need to continue their commitment; need academic rigor at all schools; asked that the district create a true district-wide desegregation plan with participation from the community; this plan should occur before moving LASA from LBJ.

3. Approval of Minutes (May 11)

The May 11 minutes were approved as presented.

4. Update from Subcommittees

- x Bond Project Development Update to be provided as part of Agenda Item 7.

6. Discussion on Feedback from the May 22 Board Work Session

The committee discussed the themes that came out of the May 8 Board Work Session:

- x How will the work of the Equity
- x t] o o] v P v ^•P } š}} R_š Z •] Ì } (

- x New Build, possibly at the Lucy Read PK site.
- x FABPAC discussed whether the early childhood spaces at Cook, McBee, Wooldridge and Doss would need to be improved to receive the students back from Read PK. AECOM will include funding for these improvements in a revised bond scenario.
- x Vote 14-0-0: Approve item as presented.

x Vote 12-2-0: ~~W~~ ~~CE~~ ~~Á~~ ~~]š~~ ~~u~~ ~~U~~ ~~v~~ ~~Next~~ ~~Lowest~~ ~~FCA~~ ~~ESA~~ ~~, E~~ Expanded Academics,
v šZ o š] • _

- x New Build, with increased capacity to address overcrowding.
- x Vote 14-0-0: Approve item as presented.

- x New Build or full modernization of two schools to receive students in the event of consolidations.
- x Members discussed changing the name of this project. Some members felt the term ~~^~~ ~~u~~ ~~}v~~ ~~•š~~ ~~CE~~ ~~Á~~ ~~]š~~ ~~v~~ ~~]š~~ ~~o~~ ~~}CE~~ ~~U~~ ~~u~~ ~~w~~ ~~CE~~ ~~Á~~ ~~v~~ ~~•~~ ~~CE~~ ~~v~~ ~~]v~~ ~~o~~ ~~μ~~ ~~]]w~~ ~~Pš~~ ~~Z~~ ~~d~~ ~~hš~~ ~~v~~ ~~]š~~ ~~o~~ would imply that TUPs could not be successful.
- x Vote 14-0-0: Approve item, with a new project title.

- x Full modernization with increased capacity to address overcrowding.
- x Discussion whether to only include the increased capacity or to do the entire project all at once.
- x No vote.

- x Vote 13-0-0 to postpone any recommendation by the FABPAC until further direction is provided by the FABPAC until further direction is provided by the FABPAC
nm Tf 3 (T(e)7 (o).)3 (e).nf -0T1 025 Tc 1.63 3. une ocit3 (Tle)3 got.ddp FAB.ould not be succes
x

FACILITIES AND BOND PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE

COMPLETE ATTACHED SPEAKER CARD
GIVE TO COMMITTEE MEMBER

May 24, 2017

	<u>NAME</u>	<u>SCHOOL AFFILIATION</u>
170	S. C. Soni ra	LASA BJ Linc'n - tside
④	Rosio Vil	"
④	Anna	Martia MS
④	Richard Franklin C	"

NAME

SCHOOL AFFILIATION

Monica Moore

Isford Dunlavy

2. Kristen Bowler

ROSEDALE

Leah Fortz Mcintyre

6th

my bestie

eastwood Primary

LBS

friend

Bowling

My

FACILITIES AND BOND PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE
 VISITOR SIGN-IN SHEET
 May 24, 2017



NAME

SCHOOL AFFILIATION

Jasmine J	
Niyah Sende s	
Erni P. hbauer	
Lisa thum	
Sara Brown	Plazer
Richard McFalls	
ron SHANE	
John	
Joe unaided	
Chris Wimmer	
Alexis Dore	
Tricia	
Dora	N/A

FACILITIES AND BOND PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE
VISITOR SIGN-IN SHEET

May 24, 2017

	<u>NAME</u>	<u>SCHOOL AFFILIATION</u>
	Blankenship	STL Specialist
	Roe	
	Blanche Jamahl	UT Austin
	Ben Schuller	Martin Middle
	Catalina	Lover EL
	Ivratxe Jimirez	Gazier Lometa
	Mathias M	
	Kaita	LB
	ER	
	Sen	
	Quas	LB EC S
	Robin Lane	Valler MS

	<u>NAME</u>	<u>SCHOOL AFFILIATION</u>
1.	Amber/Amalsh	le

Single marks
/100

**FACILITIES AND BOND PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE
VISITOR SIGN-IN SHEET
May 24, 2017**

NAME

ANI